## IRISH DIVISION

THE SPRING QUARTERLY AND CLINICAL MEETING of the Irish Division of the Royal Medico-Psychological Association was held on Thursday, 8 April, 1954, at Dundrum Central Asylum, Dundrum, Co. Dublin, by the kind invitation of Dr. W. J. Coyne, Medical Superintendent. Thirty-one Members were present.

Before the Meeting the Members were shown round the Hospital and grounds, and afterwards were most hospitably entertained to luncheon, at which the Minister for Health was present. A vote of thanks to Dr. and Mrs. Coyne was proposed by Dr. Dunne and seconded by Dr. Weir.

The Minutes of the previous Meeting were read, approved and signed. Apologies for absence were received from 17 Members.

The Summer Meeting was fixed for Tuesday, 29 June, 1954, to be held at the Royal College of Physicians, Kildare Street, Dublin.

Dr. H. J. Eustace was elected Chairman of the Division, Dr. J. N. P. Moore was re-elected as Divisional Secretary and Dr. Eveleen O'Brien was elected Junior Representative Member of Council.

A letter from the Hon. Treasurer was read, indicating that the Council had reviewed very carefully the request of the Irish Division for a reduced subscription, but no modification of the subscription rate was considered possible.

A letter from the Department of Health was read asking for a nomination by the Division of a Member to act on the National Health Council. It was unanimously agreed that Dr. J. Dunne should represent the Division.

After some discussion it was decided, on the advice of the Members from Northern Ireland, that the proposal to invite the Association to hold its Spring Meeting in Belfast be postponed from 1955 to 1956.

A letter from Dr. O. W. S. FitzGerald was read asking for a nomination from the Irish Division to the Education Committee. It was unanimously agreed that Dr. Weir should represent the Division.

There was a letter from the Department of Health announcing the Fifth International Congress on Mental Health to be held in Toronto, Canada, from 14-21 August, 1954, and it was noted it was not proposed to send an Irish representative. The Secretary was asked to write enquiring if sanction for financial support to individual Members would be ratified if their County Manager agreed.

Dr. Honan then presented his communication on the R.M.P.A. Study Tour, 1953. This Study Tour, which lasted from 21 September, 1953 to 1 October, 1953 was organized by the R.M.P.A., so that Members of the party would see representative hospitals in the London district and some provincial hospitals.

Dr. Honan described the day-to-day activities of the Tour and gave details of each of the Institutions visited, with comments, some critical, some laudatory, on the work being done. He contrasted work and conditions in England and Ireland, pointing out that there was much more research work being done in England.

He spoke in glowing terms of the good organization of the party and the kind hospitality given to the Members. He said the party owed a great debt of gratitude to Dr. Maclay and Dr. Isabel Wilson, the organizers.

The Meeting then adjourned, and the Members were entertained to tea by Dr. and Mrs. Coyne.

## STUDY TOUR, 1953

The tour was held in England this year and was shared by 4 psychiatrists from Belgium, 1 from Switzerland, 1 from Southern and 3 from Northern Ireland, 7 from England and 2 wives. After it was over a member from abroad wrote of it as "one of the most inspiring and most pleasant experiences of our life", from Northern Ireland came the phrase "I have learned more in 10 days than I could have done in a year's organized endeavour", while one member from home said that it had given him "an entirely new and much broader orientation". There were other expressions of apprecia-